
 

Minutes 
Park & Rec Meeting 

City Hall – 20 2nd Ave SW 

Monday April 20th, 2026 - 5:15 PM 
Park and Recreation                                                                                                                              www.oelweinparks.org 

Call to order: 5:15pm 

 

Roll call: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi 

 

Attending: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Meska, Stasi 

 

Absent: Jorgensen, Gearhart arrived at 5:18 

 

Approval of minutes: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of the March 16th, 2026, meeting: 

Motion:  Meska   2nd:  Stasi 

Aye:   All    Nay:  None 

Citizen comments: None 

 

YSA update:  
Cody talked about the diamonds at Wings Park that are getting upgrades with the grant that Johnson wrote. 
Oakes stated that they are expanding the infield to allow 60-to-70-foot placement of bags on D3. Oakes talked 
about Alliant moving some poles for the batting cage. Oakes talked about fees he is charging teams for a 
tournament at the end of May with 22 teams, 8–13-year-olds with a $300 team fee. Oakes talked about 
umpires costing $60 a game being a big expense. Oakes talked about moving a foul pole, Johnson asked if 
locates had been called in and Oakes said they had. Meska asked if parents are donating food for concessions 
as Oakes stated that he would just go buy the food. Cantrell asked if parents were there to help volunteers and 
Oakes stated that he is using kids. Oakes stated that he is doing youth soccer and if a kid really wants to 
further soccer play, they can find a way and that soccer has really fallen off. Oakes stated how all City storage 
areas were not good and asked if the city could buy him a new shed, Johnson said it was not in the operating 
budget to just go out and buy a shed. 
 

 

Trails update: 

Johnson spoke on updates to trail segment two, as the project is nearing completion. Johnson stated that all 
the concrete work has been completed and the contractor’s installed signage along the trail segment. Johnson 
stated that the on-road part on third street will have signage that the city will install and markings will be put 
down once the street department has a contractor complete their work as well. Johnson stated that he is also 
installing signage and street marking from the trail that comes out on 4th Ave and 2nd St NW and connect it 
down 3rd Ave to the east side of the viaduct. This will essentially connect all the trail segments in town to one 
continuous trail around town now. 
 



 

Tree board update: 

Johnson talked about some upcoming events that he would like to board to participate in if available. Johnson 
stated that on April 13th they had the Arbor Day proclamation read at the council meeting as a part of the Tree 
City award they receive yearly. Johnson stated that on April 24th is Arbor Day, always the last Friday of April and 
the board is working with the elementary school for their event. Johnson stated that he ordered 75 tree whips 
from the state forestry department so the board can hand them out and give a planting demonstration to the 
third graders once again. Johnson stated that the next on the 25th the board will be hosting Operation ReLeaf at 
City Park. Johnson stated that the DNR contacted him to host the event like they did back in 2016. Johnson 
stated there was an online form online that any Alliant Energy customer could sign up to purchase up to two 
trees for $25 a piece that people can plant anywhere as they sold out weeks ago. Johnson stated this is a great 
program and that the DNR will give a planting demonstration at the event for those who are unsure of how to 
properly plant a tree. Johnson stated that he has ordered the trees for the IRA grant that the board received 
money for four plantings over the next two years which he will talk more in the park update. Johnson stated 
that the tree board has received the tree city recognition and the growth award for all their work they 
completed last year and encouraged the board to thank the individuals on the tree board if they see them. 
Johnson stated that the board received the One Million Trees grant for the full $5k through Trees Forever, that 
Alliant Energy sponsors. Lastly, Johnson stated that he was recognized on April 8th in Ankeny by the Iowa Urban 
Tree Council for the 2026 Outstanding Professional award. Johnson stated that the tree board nominated him 
for this award which was a great recognition for all the work the board has done for this community. Johnson 
explained that the IUTC board is composed of volunteers with IDNR, Forestry Dept., Trees Forever, 
Universities, certified arborists, NRCS and others in the industry. 
 

Park/cemetery update: 

Johnson stated that he is talking with several contractors to get competitive quotes on projects in the parks, 
campground and cemetery. Johnson stated that they are looking to replace some electrical panels in all these 
areas as it is important to upgrade these facilities to keep things safe for everyone. Johnson stated that he and 
Beatty trimmed several trees at City Park in preparations for Alliant Energy to replace several utility poles as 
part of a CIP project. Johnson stated that again these are not really fun projects, but it is necessary to update 
these facilities. Johnson stated that Aden Raber was the low bidder on the shelter project at City Park to add 
framing and install a ceiling. Johnson stated that Raber did an excellent job as always and is really happy with 
the end product. Johnson stated that this will keep birds from roosting inside the facility and keep patrons from 
stapling decorations to the rafters. Johnson stated that they will have new led lights installed to finish the 
project. 
Johnson stated that he met with the tree board in February at Platt Park to trim and train young trees that have 
been planted. Johnson stated that they estimated around 60-70 trees in that park where ash trees that the park 
department removed. Johnson stated that they have had several tree plantings in that park over the years and 
trimmed them all up as this is very beneficial to trees creating a strong central leader. Johnson stated that the 
tree board has been doing this project of trimming young trees for several years now and is a project that they 
can put towards their growth award with the arbor day foundation. Johnson stated that with recent windstorms 
they have been keeping on top of cleaning up a few downed tree branches here and there as he provided a 
picture of cedar tree in Wings Park. Johnson stated that he and Beatty borrowed the bucket truck and spent a 
day trimming trees in Chrysler Park as they are trying to knock out trimming the trees in the smaller parks each 
year and start chipping away a city as well.  Johnson stated that they trimmed the few trees at the pool in the 
fall with the bucket truck and they trimmed up the new small trees last month. Johnson stated that they have 
been diligent on snow removal as it has been a long winter season. Johnson stated that Beatty spent a couple 
days at City Park trimming back areas in the disc golf course this past month. 
Johnson stated that he has applied to the Northeast Iowa Charitable Foundation as he has met with Todd 
Bradley several times for guidance and expectations for applying. Johnson stated that he is hoping to get new 
fencing fabric and new outfield poles placed on diamond one this year along with yellow safety topper. 
Johnson stated that this is the last of the city’s five diamonds that will get the topper, that he and Joe Bouska 



have raised almost $4k over recent years from local businesses to complete on the other four diamonds. 
Johnson stated that he also applied to the RJ McElroy Foundation for the same project as he had several 
meetings with them as well to ensure the city’s best chances of receiving funding. Johnson stated that he 
applied to the Delta Dental Foundation to install a proper drinking fountain at diamond three.  
Johnson stated that a memorial bench was purchased and will be installed at Wings Park at a pre-approved 
location with the board set along the bike trail overlooking diamond two. Johnson stated that they have had a 
few full burials and a couple cremation burials at Woodlawn cemetery. Johnson stated that they had to use the 
grave heater for the first time this season in February as the frost was too thick to get through.  Johnson stated 
that Beatty went through some storage areas and have been cleaning them out at different locations. Johnson 
said that Beatty and he went to Depot Park and replaced all the colored light bulbs back to clear bulbs on the 
coldest morning of the year. 
Johnson stated that they had an individual drive through the cemetery front ditch and put a small chip in a 
headstone in block 16. Johnson stated that they took pictures and sent a report with estimates to the PD to fix 
the stone if the family wants to do anything as it is their personal property. Johnson stated that they spent 
considerable time trimming trees on the west side of City Park along the roads and around the campground 
area. Johnson stated that he would like to complete some more if time allows. Johnson stated that they took 
down two trees along the west trail as they were dead and did not want them to fall on the trail or on some 
power lines across the trail to the north. Johnson stated that Beatty blew out some of the Lilly beds downtown 
in front of the street sweeper to hopefully save a little cleanup time this spring. 
Johnson stated that Beatty and he removed a large evergreen near the front entrance of City Park by the old 
baseball diamond. Johnson stated that this is a project that he has wanted to complete for some time as 
patrons like to hide behind the bushes and park in the grass area creating a large divot of mud. Johnson stated 
that they also took the opportunity to trim many of the nearby evergreen as they have been garbage collectors. 
Johnson stated that they have more trimming to do in that area, but this is a great start, and they will take a 
couple loads of dirt out when it warms up and grass seed the area. Johnson stated that he has been working 
with the pool manager as they already completed the first of the paperwork for the lifeguards, front desk and 
concession kids. Johnson stated that Kim is lining up certification classes for the kids to get that large hurdle 
out of the way now as schedules get very busy in May with the kids. Johnson stated that they have tentatively 
set a date and created a job list for the United Way – Day of Caring for May 1st. Johnson stated that he and 
Bouska and Rivera work together to put this day together and has really been a very positive event for everyone 
involved. Johnson urged the board to participate and ask their employers to give United Way a call if they can 
help out that day. Johnson stated that their spring tree planting the tree board received funds from the IRA 
grant will be planted that day as well in Woodlawn, Redgate Park and at the sports complex. 
Johnson talked about pool preparation that has been completed by the park department as it is a huge hurdle 
they take on every year. Johnson stated that for the most part there are not a lot of improvement projects, just 
replacing two drinking fountains on the south wall of the shower house. Johnson stated there is a lot of 
plumbing and general maintenance that needs to be done every spring. Cantrell asked if the utility department 
has been helping as he stated they have not so far.  
Johnson stated that he had his contractor come in and install the overhang fencing on diamond three this past 
week that came out nice and the funding came from a grant he wrote to the charitable foundation. Johnson 
stated that all the employees are back that he could hire and went through a battery of videos and safety 
training to start out with. Johnson stated that he has the utility department working on getting the three wells at 
city park pulled and plugging the well casings so that they are taken care of. Johnson said that there were two 
on the east side in small green brick buildings and one on the campground side as all areas have been hooked 
into the city water system for some time now. Johnson stated that the buildings have been removed and once 
the guy comes in, they will fill and cap below grade and remove everything at ground level which will look much 
better. Johnson stated that with all the rain they have been busy controlling the drainage areas to ensure the 
water going into areas it’s supposed to go and have no obstructions. Johnson stated that Alliant Energy has 
been out to City Park and they replaced two final utility poles on the east side of the park by the railroad 
shelter. Johnson stated that this was a CIP project which was not much fun but was essential. Johnson stated 
that they replaced three utility poles on the west side by the campground as one was brought down by straight 
line winds right after RAGBRAI last year and the wire was pulled from the poles. Johnson stated that they are 
receiving ten gallons of green for picnic tables to be painted with the United Way – day of caring.  Johnson 



invited all the park and recreation board members to get involved this year and attend some of these events if 
possible. Johnson also stated that with the grant money he received for new diving boards he contacted the 
Fayette County Community Foundation about promoting the foundation. Johnson recommended to the 
foundation that they utilize plastic posterboards that other companies and funders use for their promotion and 
that they had some made this year for everyone. Johnson stated the guys spent considerable time at City Park 
getting the leaves burned off as he told the board previously, they had a late leaf drop this past fall. Johnson 
stated that he had a new sign made up for the campground as they come in, they can see it and register if they 
have not done so already.  
Johnson provided the board with updated trail totals for the past month and burials at Woodlawn cemetery. 
Board member updates: None 

Adjournment: 6:12pm 

Next meeting: May 18th, 2026 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for city meetings  
should notify city hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440. 

 



 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

April 2026 updates 
 

Trail Update: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Tree Board update: 

• April 13th Arbor Day proclamation – council – 6pm 

• April 24th Arbor Day – 3rd graders – 10:30am 

• April 25th Operation ReLeaf – City Park – 1 to 3pm 

• May 1st United Way – Day of Caring – 8am 

• October – Trees Forever planting 

 

 
Operation ReLeaf 2026 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Pickup area – city park 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
 

Iowa urban tree council Awards - Ankeny 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

IUTC Awards - Ankeny 

 
 

Ron lenth – Tree Board member  

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Electrical projects 

 
 

Shelter Improvements 

 
 

Shelter improvements 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Ceiling completed 

 
Young Tree trimming 

 
Young tree trimming 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Wind damage 

 
 

Chrysler Park trimming 

 
 

Tree trimming and snow removal 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Wings projects 

 
Memorial bench     grave heater 

 
Cleaning D1     cremation  prep 

 
Depot Park 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Woodlawn damage    tree trimming 

 
Tree trimming 

 
tree trimming 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Tree removal     downtown cleaning 

 
 

City park work 

 
 

Evergreen removal 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Evergreen trimming 

 
 

Evergreen trimming 

 
 

evergreen trimming    cremation preparations 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

United Way – Day of caring 2026 

May 1st – 8am 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Pool preperations 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Diamond three improvements 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

     Safety trainings/orientations    wells 

 
 

Platt park intake 

 
 

Utlity poles – city park 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Utlitity poles - campground 

 
 

 
 

Grants received 

 
 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

   New campground sign     more pool prep 

 
 

Campground prep 

 
 

Leaf burning 

 
 

 

 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 
Full Burials – 8 

Cremations - 3 

Joshua Johnson MA 

Oelwein Park superintendent 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/

	April Minutes
	April Pictures

